

May 6, 2015

FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

**Re: Application of SES Americom, Inc. to Reassign AMC-1,
File No. SAT-AMD-20150219-00006, Call Sign S2445**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

SES Americom, Inc. ("SES") and Intelsat License LLC ("Intelsat"), hereby advise the Commission that on May 4, 2015, they executed a coordination agreement addressing the proposed use of the C-band TT&C carriers on AMC-1 at 129.15° W.L. in close proximity to Intelsat's Galaxy 12 spacecraft. Accordingly, SES requests that the Commission grant the above-referenced application for reassignment of AMC-1 subject to SES's compliance with the terms of the coordination agreement, and Intelsat states its non-objection to such a grant.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Karis A. Hastings

Karis A. Hastings
SatCom Law LLC
1317 F Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20004
Counsel for SES Americom, Inc.

/s/ Jennifer Hindin

Jennifer Hindin
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
Counsel for Intelsat License LLC

cc: Stephen Duall
Kathryn Medley
Susan Crandall and Cynthia Grady, Intelsat